
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 9:58 AM 
To:  
Subject: FOI Response -  
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 24 July 2024 for information about 
contracts. Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
1. Is the waste collection ( not waste recycling) in the council managed in-house or contracted to a 

third-party organization?  
Response: Third-party organization  
 
2. If contracted to a third party, could you please provide the following details:  

o Name of the third-party organization.  
o Start and end dates of the contract, including any possible extensions.  
o Total value of the contract.  

3. Could you please provide the contact details for the individual at the council who oversees waste 
collection contracts?  

Response:  This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information 
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably 
accessible to you by other means. In this case the information can be accessed via the Council’s 
contract register – contract ref C5311 & C9031. Extensions - C5311 – 2 x 12months, C9031 – 4 x 
12months 
 
4. Is the grounds maintenance and play area development in the council managed in-house or 

contracted to a third-party organization?  
Response: Third-party organizations 
 
5. If contracted to a third party, could you please provide the following details:  

o Name of the third-party organization  
o Start and end dates of the contract, including any possible extensions.  
o Total value of the contract  

6. Could you please provide the contact details for the individual at the council who oversees 
grounds maintenance and play area development contracts?  

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information 
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably 
accessible to you by other means. In this case the information can be accessed via the Council’s 
contract register – contract references C10369, C10370, C10371, C10372, C10373, C10374, C10375, 
C10378, C10377, C10379, C10380, C10344, C10345, C10348, C10346, C10347, C10376, C10383, 
C10381, C10382. 
Extensions 
C10369, 3 x 12month 
C10370, 3 x 12month 
C10371, 3 x 12month 
C10372, 3 x 12month 
C10373, 3 x 12month 
C10374, 3 x 12month 
C10375, 3 x 12month 
C10378, 2 x 12month 
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C10377, 2 x 12month 
C10379, 2 x 12month 
C10380, 2 x 12month 
C10344, 2 x 12month 
C10345, 2 x 12month 
C10348, 2 x 12month 
C10346, 2 x 12month 
C10347, 2 x 12month 
C10376, 2 x 12month 
C10383, 2 x 12month 
C10381, 2 x 12month 
C10382, 2 x 12month 
 
7. Is the street cleaning in the council managed in-house or contracted to a third-party organization?  
Response: Third-party organization 
 
8. If contracted to a third party, could you please provide the following details:  

o Name of the third-party organization  
o Start and end dates of the contract, including any possible extensions.  
o Total value of the contract  

9. Could you please provide the contact details for the individual at the council who oversees street 
cleaning contracts?  

Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information 
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably 
accessible to you by other means. In this case the information can be accessed via the Council’s 
contract register – contract references C11058. Extension - 1 x 24month 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49 to respond to this request for information. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 
40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
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